INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To:
CCe

From:
Date:

Subject:

Don Craig, City Planner

Doug Bradshaw, Senior Project Manager
Bob Vitas, City Managgr
Sue Snider, Purchasin

Cheri Smith, City Clerk
December 12, 2012

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR KEY WEST CITY HALL; RFQ 13-001

The following Request for Qualifications submissions were opened Wednesday, December 12,2012
at 3:00 p.m. in response to the above referenced project.

CS/sph

Bender & Associates Architec;[s, P.A.
410 Angela Street
Key West, FL 33040

Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc.
2601 South Bayshore Drive
Suite 1000

Miami, FL. 33133

R. J. Heisenbottle Architects, P.A.
2199 Ponce De Leon Boulevard
Suite 400

Coral Gables, FL 33134

William P. Horn Architects, P.A.
915 Eaton Street
Key West, FL. 33040

RFQ 13-001 Architectural Services
for Key West City Hall

mbi-k2m Architecture, Inc.
1001 Whitehead Street, Suite 101
Key West, FL. 33040

Rodriguez-and Quiroga

2100 Ponce De Leon Boulevard
Mezzanine

Coral Gables, FL. 33134

Rick 7. Smith & Associates
2202 N. West Shore Boulevard
Suite 200

Tampa, FL. 33607

Solaria Design & Consulting Co.
925 Truman Avenue
Key West, FL. 33040



